From: Steven Bell

Sent: 03 May 2011 12:14

To: Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk

Cc: Alastair Maclean; Donald McGougan; Richard Jeffrey; VRE - MobileMe

Subject: Planned payment associated with MOV4, Certifier Agreement and Hg Consulting
Certificate 1

Attachments: 20110503115606071.pdf

Importance: High

Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.u

Alastair Maclean

Donald McGougan

Richard Jeffrey Delivered: 03/05/2011 12:14 Read: 03/05/2011 14:23
VRE - MobileMe

Commercially Confidential and FOI(S)A Exempt
Dave

Further to my email earlier this morning, and our conversation a few minutes ago, please find attached a letter
confirming the arrangements discussed at the meeting held in Waverly Court on Thursday 28 April. The necessary
treasury arrangements have been made to facilitate the payment in line with Hg Certificate 1 and a CHAPS payment
will be made on receipt of your confirmation.

Please call if you require any further information.
Regards

Steven

Steven Bell
Project Director
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